
Phi l ip  Jenkinson
Chief Executive

County Hal l
Topsham Road
Exeter
Devon
EX2 4QD

v  a , '  rc f

r.r, .ef TT/foi/cex
Date: 16 January 2005
Please ask for: Tessa Turl

Phone:

Fax:

01392 382204
0t392 382286

e-mail :  tessa.turl@devon,gov.uk

Dear Mr Gerr ish

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST

Thank you for your request for information under the above Act dated 22 December
2005. The Chief Executive has passed this to me for a response.

Your first question asks the total amount of public money expended by us over the
last five years on training course for members and officers with the organisation
Common Purpose etc. This amounts to C5285.50 and one off icer was involved. I
have no information on spend in relat ion to support ing Common Purpose training.

The total amount of money spent on Common Purpose training within Devon
Schoolswasf l  ,762.50,

I have no documentat ion relat ing to establ ishing training provision by Common
Purpose.

lf you have any complaints in respect of your inforrnation request, please write to
our Freedom of Information Office, County Hall, Topsham Road, Exeter, EX2 4QJ
or complete the on-l ine complaint form that can be found at www.devon.qov.uk. l f
your complaint is not resolved to your complete satisfaction, you have the right to
refer the matter to the Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water
Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SKg sAF.
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